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REPORT FOR ACTION 

 

Legal Implications of Denying all Road Occupancy 
Permits for Development Sites - Request for Referral 
 
Date:  June 11, 2019 
To:  City Council 
From:  General Manager, Transportation Services 
Wards:  All 
 

SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to respond to City Council's request for information about 
the legal implications of denying all road occupancy permits for development sites and 
forcing developers to build onsite, from its meeting on May 14 and 15, 2019. More time 
is needed to complete a report on the topic raised by Council. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The General Manager, Transportation Services recommends that:    
 
1. City Council refer consideration of the matters originally requested to the November 
7, 2019 meeting of the Infrastructure and Environment Committee. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
There is no financial impact resulting from the adoption of the recommendation in this 
report.  
 

DECISION HISTORY 
 
At its meeting of May 14 and 15, 2019, City Council asked the General Manager, 
Transportation Services to report back to the June 18 and 19, 2019 meeting of City 
Council on the legal implications of denying all road occupancy permits for development 
sites and forcing developers to build onside: 
http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2019.CC7.3 
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COMMENTS 
 
At its meeting of May 14 and 15, 2019, City Council requested a report about the legal 
implications of denying all road occupancy permits and forcing developers to build 
onsite, to the following City Council meeting of June 18 and 19, 2019. Due to the 
complexity of the legal questions raised by the request, City Officials require further time 
to investigate the matter and consult with industry and stakeholder groups.   

CONTACT 
 
Dave Twaddle 
Director, Permits & Enforcement 
Transportation Services 
Tel: (416)-392-7714 
Email: Dave.Twaddle@toronto.ca  
 

SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
 
 
Barbara Gray 
General Manager, Transportation Services 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
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